THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 22, 1937

My dear Mr. Chalrman:

Following our discussion at lunch
yoesterday, I would appreciate your letting me
know whether Monday, Hovember first, at two-
thirty o'eclock is a convenlent time to start
our weekly conferences.

It was nice to ses you yesterdsay.

I do appreciate your coming.

Very sincerely, M

JAMES ROOSEVELT
| S¢geretary to the Presidemt

Honorable Marriner S. Becles,

Chairman,

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System,
Waoshington, D. Ce
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Oetober £5, 1937,

Dear ¥r. Rooseveli:

With referesace to your nocte of October
<2d, Wondsy, Hovembsr first, at two-thirty
o'elock, will be an entirely couvenient tiae
to me to start the weekly conferences.

Sincerely yours,

. 8. Eccles,
Chairzan.

Honorable Jumes Roosevelt,
Secretary to the President,
The White liouse,

Pashington, D. C.

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis
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